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f 'V  GOD, Who hast prepared for those who love Thee such 
good things as pass m an’s understanding; pour into our 

hearts such love toward Thee, th a t we, loving Thee above all 
things, may obtain Thy promises, which exceed all th a t we can 
desire; through JESUS CHRIST our LORD. Amen.

A  LMIGHTY and merciful God, of Whose only gift it cometh 
1  th a t Thy faithful people do unto Thee true and laudable 
service; grant, we beseech Thee, th a t we may so faithfully serve 
Thee in this life, th a t we fail not finally to attain  Thy heavenly 
promises; through the m erits of JESUS CHRIST our LORD. 
Amen.

"TV IRECT us, O LORD, in all our doings with Thy most graci- 
ous favor, and further us with Thy continual help th a t 

in our works begun, continued and ended in Thee, we may glorify 
Thy Holy Name, and finally by Thy mercy obtain everlasting 
life, through JESUS CHRIST our LORD. Amen.

/"A LORD, Who didst come to seek and to save the lost, and to 
Whom all power is given in Heaven and in earth, hear, 

we beseech Thee, the  prayers of Thy Church for those who, 
a t Thy command, go forth to preach the Gospel to every creature. 
Preserve them  from all dangers to  which they may be exposed; 
from perils by land and perils by w ater; from the deadly pestil­
ence; from the violence of the persecutor; from doubt and im­
patience; from discouragem ent and discord; and from all the 
devices of the powers of darkness. And while they plant and 
water, send Thou, O LORD, the increase; gather in the multi­
tude of the heathen, convert in Christian lands such as neglect 
so great salvation; so th a t Thy Name may be glorified and Thy 
Kingdom come, O Gracious SAVIOUR of the world; to Whom, 
with the FATHER and the HOLY GHOST, be honor and glory, 
world without end. AMEN.
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Woman’s Auxiliary

REPORT OF T H E  27TH A N N U A L M E E TIN G  OF T H E  COLO­
RADO BRANCH OF T H E  W OMAN'S A U X IL IA R Y , HELD  

IN T H E  CH APTER HOUSE OF ST. JO HN’S CA­
TH E D R A L, DENVER, JUNE 6, 1911.

Officers of the Colorado Branch of the Woman's Auxiliary to the 
Board of Missions for 1911-12.

Honorary President—Mrs. J. F. Spalding, 1346 Downing Street, 
Denver.

Honorary Vice-President—Mrs. N. G. Burnham, 1357 California 
Street, Denver.

President—Mrs. C. S. Olmsted, 2011 Glenarm Place, Denver.
F irst Vice-President—'Mrs. Frank L. Bishop, 2458 Humboldt 

Street, Denver.
Second Vice-President—'Mrs. Elizabeth Cass Goddard, Colorado 

Springs.
Third Vice-President—Mrs. Claire Foster, 1160 Lincoln Street, 

Denver.
Fourth Vice-President—Mrs. B. W. Bonell, Greeley.
Fifth Vice-President—Mrs. Rockafellow, Canon City.
Recording Secretary—Miss Edith Brent, 1200 Steele Street, 

Denver.
Corresponding Secretary—Miss Carrie Clinton, 1215 East. 

Twelfth Avenue, Denver.
Treasurer—Mrs. N. 0. Vosburg, Jr., 1259 Columbine Street, 

Denver.
Assistant Treasurer, General Missions—Miss Gertrude King, 

1221 Race Street, Denver.
Treasurer, United Offering—Mrs. E. Le Neve Foster, The Per- 

renoud, Denver.
Secretary, Junior Auxiliary—'Mrs. Alfred Barnes Bell, 1360 

Birch Street, Denver.
Secretary, Babies’ Branch—Mrs. F. W. Oakes, 2903 West Thirty- 

Second Avenue, Denver.
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4 W O M A N ’ S A U X I L I A R Y .

Librarian Church Periodical Club.
Director of A ltar Department-—Mrs. E. C. Dewey, . 520 Frank­

lin Street, Denver.
Missionary Associate—Miss Kerr, Wolfe Hall, Denver.

Committees:
Auditing—Mrs. Charles Ruter, The Perrenoud.
Entertainment—Mrs. George W. Cook, “The Shirley.”
Printing—Miss Brent, Mrs. Fred Hall, Mrs. N. G. Burnham.

REPORT OF A N N U A L M EETIN G .

The twenty-seventh annual meeting of the Colorado 
Branch of the Woman’s Auxiliary took place in the Chap­
ter House of St. John’s Cathedral on Tuesday morning, 
June 6th, beginning with the celebration of the Holy Com­
munion by Bishop Olmsted, assisted by Dean Hart and 
the Rev. R. Langford, of Cripple Creek. The service be­
gan with Hymn 135. Owing to the illness of the Rev. 
Thomas Costello Johnson, of Boulder, who was the ap­
pointed preacher for the day, the usual auxiliary service 
was omitted. One hundred and" fifty communicants were 
present at this service, and the offering (which will be 
used for work of the auxiliary), was $11.15.

After the service Bishop Olmsted spoke briefly to the 
delegates and members, expressing his pleasure that such a 
large number were present and his appreciation of the 
Work done during the past year.

The President, Mrs. C. S. Olmsted, took the .chair, 
and gave her annual address of welcome to the delegates 
and members. Miss Emery, the general W. A. Secretary 
of the Board of Missions, Hew York, sent a letter of greet­
ing, which was read by Miss Clinton. This year the an­
nual reports of the Diocesan officers were printed and dis­
tributed instead of being read. The reading of lengthy 
-reports had in years past consumed so much valuable time 
that it was determined to try this new plan. The mem­
bers were each given a printed report, which they read at 
their leisure during the 'luncheon hour, and acted upon 
them at the end of the afternoon session. This plan seemed 
to meet with general approval.
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A N N U A L  R E P O R T 5

Announcement was made of a meeting of the Sixth 
Missionary Department, to he held at Dnluth on Septem­
ber 1st, 2nd and 3rd. The President hoped to go herself 
and appointed Miss Kerr as one delegate. Others to be 
named later.

Abont half an honr was pleasantly and profitably 
spent in a helpful discussion of the work of the Junior 
Auxiliary, by Miss Robinson, of Epiphany; Mrs. Rocka- 
fellow, of Canon City; Mrs. E. A. Ellis, of St. Barnabas’ ; 
Miss Clinton, of St. Mark’s; Miss Kerr, of Wolfe Hall, 
and Mrs. Alfred Barnes Bell, the Diocesan Secretary of 
Colorado Juniors. The principal points brought out were: 
the prime importance of organizing these Junior branches 
in every parish and mission of the Diocese; the necessity 
of arousing the children’s interest by work; study of the 
mission field (especially in work done for children like 
themselves) ; systematic giving and prayer.

There were two resignations—Mrs. F. A. Ellis, Treas­
urer of General Missions, whose place is filled by Miss 
Gertrude King, and Mrs. G. A. Schofield, librarian, of the 
Church Periodical Club, whose successor has not yet been 
appointed.

The Auxiliary accepted with regret these resignations. 
Many thanks are due these officers, who, by their patient 
and faithful work, have laid substantial foundations in 
their different departments.

Our second Vice-President, Mrs. J. T. Humphrey, 
of Grace Church, Colorado Springs, has been removed by 
death since the last annual meeting. Mrs. Elizabeth Cass 
Goddard, of St. Stephen’s, Colorado Springs, was elected 
to the vacant office. Mrs. Rockafellow, of Canon City, is 
fifth Vice-President. With these exceptions, the list of 
officers remain unchanged and will be found in another 
part of The Colorado Churchman. Luncheon was served 
in the crypt by the following Churches: St. Mark’s, St. 
Peter’s, Ascension Memorial, St.'Luke’s, Montclair; Cal­
vary, Golden, and St. Thomas’, Park Hill.
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6 W O M A N ’ S A U X I L I A R Y .

The afternoon session was held in the study hall of 
Wolfe Hall, and was opened with the singing of the hymn, 
“Christ For the World We Sing.”

Archdeacon Schofield gave an earnest address on his 
work in the Diocese. He mentioned a number of gifts re­
ceived during the year, among others, a communion 
service with the requisite altar linen from the Fort Col­
lins Branch of the W. A .; also altar linen from St. Ste­
phen’s, Colorado Springs.

A most pleasing feature of the afternoon was the five- 
minute addresses given by Auxiliary members, the limited 
time being the only drawback. The afternoon was not long 
enough for all the interesting and helpful suggestions, the 
last speakers cutting their remarks to the shortest possible 
length, and in ■ one or two cases, omitting the talk alto­
gether. The following were the list of speakers, with their 
subjects:

Mrs. W. H. Whitehead, “Spirit of Missions.”
Mrs. E. Le Heve Foster, “United Offering.”

, Mrs. F. A. Ellis, “Apportionment.”
Mrs. B. W. Bonell, “Junior and Babies’ Branches.” 
Deaconess Copeland, “Methods of Work at St. Ste­

phen’s, Colorado Springs.”
Mrs. Shortt, “Work of St. Paul’s, Central City.”
Mrs. Hifong, on “Greater Efficiency of the Auxil­

iary.”
Mrs. Valentine, “Prayer.”
Mrs. McLean, “The Child and the Home.”
Miss Kerr, “Value of Church Schools.”
Miss Elizabeth Spalding, “The Girls’ Friendly So­

ciety.”
Mrs. H. H. Hoffman, “The Summer School of Mis­

sions.”
Mrs. Perkins, of Vineland, Hew Jersey, brought the 

greetings of the Hew Jersey Auxiliary to the . younger 
Auxiliary in Colorado.

Mrs. B. W. Bonell brought out the point that it is 
only the Church that has a true missionary spirit that
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A N N U A L  R E P O R T 7

prospers in its parish life. Without that missionary spirit, 
a parish stagnates and dies.

For the first time pledges for General Missions were 
taken according to Article 12 of our constitution, which 
reads:

“Article 12. Pledges. At the annual meeting, parish 
and personal pledges shall be made to enable the Society 
to meet its obligations for Diocesan and General Missions.”

A special committee, appointed February 5, 1908, 
has fixed the minimum amount for each parish at one- 
third of the amount pledged by that parish for Diocesan 
Missions. There seemed to be some slight misunderstand­
ing of this pledge, some of the delegates thinking one- 
third of their Diocesan pledge was to be used for General 
Missions, whereas, if a parish gives $80.00 for Diocesan 
Missions, it is asked to give at least $10.00 for General 
Missions, making a total of $40.00 (forty dollars). The 
day was saddened by the news of the death of one of our 
faithful members, Mrs. Gibbs, of St. James’, Berkeley, 
whose hospitality had been extended to the Auxiliary at 
the April meeting. There was no business of any import­
ance to be transacted.

With the singing of “Blest Be the Tie That Binds,” 
one of the most helpful meetings in the annals of the Auxil-- 
iary came to a close. Mrs. O. F. ITendrie, of 741 Wash­
ington Street, most kindly gave a delightful reception for 
the Auxiliary from 4:30 to 6. A large number of dele­
gates and members were present. Those who assisted were 
Mrs. C. S. Olmsted, the Misses Hendrie, the Misses Hart, 
Mrs. Kate Brown, Mrs. .FT. O. Vosburgh, Jr., Miss Ruth 
Olmsted, and Miss Gertrude King.

At 8 o’clock Tuesday evening a missionary meeting 
was held at St. Mark’s Church, which was fairlv well 
attended. I t  opened with the singing of “Onward, Chris- 
tain Soldiers 1” A number of the city Clergy, with their 
vested choirs, took part in the procession, as did Bishop 
Brewster, of Western Colorado, and our own Bishop; 
Bishop Olmsted took the short service. Bishop Brewster,

Original document located in The Archives of the Episcopal Church. 



W O M A N ’ S A U X I L I A R Y .

of Western Colorado, was the first speaker. He told in a 
most interesting way of missionary work in his own Dio­
cese, and of the difficulties encountered, owing, to the large 
area and scattered population.

The Rev. C. H. Remington, of Mexico, spoke of the 
Church in that republic ; of the revolution which has lately 
been convulsing the country, and went on to prove that 
our own Church has a peculiar fitness for ministering to 
the native Mexican.

R. C. C. Rollit, of thé Sixth Missionary Department, 
who was expected to speak, was unable to be present.

Mr. John Wood, corresponding secretary of the Board 
of Missions, gave a most inspiring and helpful address. 
He brought greeting from Miss Emery, the Woman’s 
Auxiliary Secretary of the Board of Missions, and a word 
of encouragement with the- hope that the good work of 
the past is but a pledge of the better work in the future. 
He also brought greetings from the Board of Missions to 
this branch of its Auxiliary. He spoke' of the status of 
woman in non-Christian lands, proving conclusively that 
to Christianity woman owes all that makes life worth liv­
ing, and said that it was the duty and privilege of every 
Christian woman to extend to her less fortunate sisters 
the blessings which had come to her through the light of 
the gospel. He asked for workers and hoped that perhaps 
some of the younger members of the Auxiliary might be 
moved to offer themselves as laborers in the mission field 
to go to those women to whom only women can minister 
and whom only Christian women can free from inherited 
prejudice and darkness and give to them their rightful 
heritage—the glorious womanhood of the Christian coun­
tries. He referred to Miss Ridgeway’s self-sacrificing 
work in Africa, and spoke feelingly of the severe loss to 
the Board in the death of Miss Earthing in Alaska, con­
cluding with an appeal to the women of the Auxiliary to 
do their utmost to help in the work of God, by constant 
work, by gifts and by unceasing prayer.

ED ITH  S. BREHT, Recording Secretary.
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A N N U A L  R E P O R T 9

T W E N TY -S E V E N TH  A N N U A L REPORT OF RECORDING  
SECRETARY.

In accordance with the resolution passed in February, 1910, 
the United Missionary Meetings have been held only once in each 
month, from October to May, inclusive, and the offering given 
has been put in the hands of the W. A. Diocesan Treasurer, one- 
ten th  to  be devoted to General Missions. At the December meet­
ing it was decided to change the date of the United Meetings 
from the first Tuesday in each month to the fourth.

The President, Mrs. C. S. Olmsted, presided a t six meetings; 
the F irs t Vice-President, Mrs. F rank Bishop, a t one, and the 
Recording Secretary a t one. One new branch organized a t St. 
P eter’s, Denver.

Bishop Olmsted most kindly suggested a very interesting 
program, which was intelligently carried out, and proved both 
helpful and instructive.

There have been eight United Meetings, the place and sub­
ject for the day as follows:

All Saints’, Denver—“The P rayer Book as a Missionary,” by 
Rev. J. W. Ohi.

Ascension Memorial, Denver—“The Physician in the Mission 
Field,” Dr. Palmer.

Calvary, Golden—“Pensioning of Aged Clergy,” Rev. C. M. 
Pullen.

Emanuel, Denver—“Bishop Pattison and His Work,” Mrs. 
W hitmore.

Epiphany, Denver—“Bishop H annington,” Miss Treherne.
St. Barnabas, Denver—Junior W ork discussed by Miss Kerr, 

Miss Clinton, and Mrs. F. A. Ellis. Also a Missionary play, “The 
Bishop’s Pocket Book,” by the  Epiphany Juniors.

St. Jam es’, Berkeley—“W ork in Africa,” Mrs. Thurman.
St. John’s Cathedral—“Resumé of Year’s W ork,” Mrs. E. 

LeN. Foster; “Missionary W ork,” Rev. Mr. Remington, of Mexico.
Largest num ber present a t any one meeting, 94.
Smallest number present a t any one meeting, 35.
Average attendance, 58.
Seven visitors have been with us a t different tim es during 

the year.
There have been two Special Meetings of Diocesan Officers. 

Also a meeting a t Wolfe Hall on February 21, when Deaconess 
Goodwin of New York gave an inspiring address. A reception
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10 W O M A N ’ S A U X I L I A R Y .

followed, when those present were given an opportunity of 
meeting the Deaconess.

The Auxiliary is grateful to the Rev. C. H. M arshall for his 
kind in terest which prompted him to  se t apart “Auxiliary Day” 
a t both of the meetings of the N orthern Deanery. At the first 
of these meetings, held in St. Stephen’s Church, Denver, Rev. F. 
F. Kramer, Rev. H. S. Foster, and Rev. T. H. Schofield gave their 
impressions of the General Convention. Mrs. E. LeNeve Foster 
spoke of the Auxiliary gathering held a t the same time.

At the second meeting, which took place a t St. John’s 
Church, Boulder, February 23, the Auxiliary had again the 
pleasure of listening to Deaconess Goodwin. Short addresses 
were also given by Miss Kerr, Miss Campbell, Mrs. H. F. Hoffman, 
Mrs. E. LeNeve Foster, and Mrs. E thelbert W ard. On this occa­
sion the Boulder ladies m ost kindly entertained the delegates a t 
luncheon. Branches are urged to arrange for boxes only through 
the Diocesan Corresponding Secretary, and to send money only 
through the Diocesan Treasurer, so th a t their work may be 
credited by the New York Board. For some years past two mem­
bers of the St. Barnabas Branch have given a $100.00 scholar­
ship to  St. M ark’s Mission, Alaska, which our T reasurer cannot 
report, as the money was not sent through her.

Since the last annual meeting Mrs. J. F. Humphrey, one of 
our m ost valued members, and for many years one of our Vice- 
Presidents, has been called to her rest. We shall miss her pres­
ence and never-failing in terest; but she has entered into the 
light and joy of th a t life beyond the grave.

Respectfully submitted,

EDITH S. BRENT, Recording Secretary.

REPORT OF T H E  CORRESPONDING SECRETARY OF T H E  
W O M A N’S A U X IL IA R Y , DIOCESE OF COLORADO, 

JUNE 6, 1911.

Postals w ritten  and s e n t . ................................................................  350
Annual Reports W. A. se n t............................................................... 150
Letters w ritten ................................................................  75
Blanks sent ........................................................     40
Program s for Auxiliary D ay................................................................ 40
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A N N U A L  R E P O R T 11

Report of Missionary Boxes Sent by Parishes of Diocese.

No
St. John’s, D enver....................................................
St. John’s Ladies’ A id................... ....................
St. M ark’s, D enver..................................................
St. Mark’s, Denver, for student a t  N ash o tah ..
Church of the Redeemer, D enver...................... .
St. Barnabas’, D enver......................................
All Saints’, D enver................................................ .
St. Stephen’s, Colorado S prings........................
St. Philip’s, W est Plum C reek.............. ..............
Christ Church, Canon C ity.................... .
St. Luke’s, F ort Collins........................................
St. Paul’s, Central C ity ........................................

Total ...........................................................

Boxes. Value.
2 $110.00
1 • 50.00
2 255.08

50.00
1 15.00
2 156.05
2 11.00
3 225.00
2 25.00
1 35.00
1 21.50
1 13.35

19 $966.98

Respectfully submitted,

CARRIE M. CLINTON, Corresponding Secretary.

AN NUA L REPORT OF T H E  TREASURER W O M A N’S A U X ­
IL IA R Y , YEAR ENDING JUNE 6, 1911.

Receipts.

May 31, 1910. Cash on hand ........ ............................$ 1.27
Offerings, General ............  21.63
Offerings, United meetings . . . .  56.99
Church Pledges ...................   637.50
Personal Pledges ...................... . . .  17.00
General Missions ...........................  159.64
Annual Dues ..................................... 9.50
St. Stephen’s, Denver, for Wuhu

Mission ..........................  70.00
Babies’ Branch ..............  18.00
Bishop Spalding Memorial Fund. 6.85

$998.38
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12 W O M A N ’ S A U X I L I A R Y .

Disbursements.
Diocesan M is s io n s ........................... $658.37
General Missions ................  165.34
W uhn Mission, China....................  70.00
Printing, Stamps and Stationery. 27.90

Total D isbursem ents ............  $921.61
June 6, 1911, Bank B alance........................................  76.77

$998.38 $998.38
Respectfully submitted,

FLORENCE J. VOSBURGH, Treasurer.

REPORT OF T H E  U N IT E D  O FFERING  TREASU RER, FROM  
MAY 31, 1910, TO JUNE 6, 1911.

Contributions Received. 1910. 1911.
Sept. March.

Boulder, St. John’s .......................................... $ 2.99 $ 11.26
Canon City, C hrist............................................  8.75 15.22
Castle Rock, C hrist........................................ . .  5.54 6.00
Colorado Springs, G race............ — ................ . . . .  17.55
Colorado Springs, St. Stephen’s ....................  44.00 44.50
Cripple Creek, St. Andrew’s ........ .................... . . . .  1.00
Denver, St. John’s C athedral..........................  69.09 70.65
Denver, All S ain ts’............................................  6.66 3.21
Denver, E m m a n u e l............ ............................... . . . .  3.50
Denver, Epiphany ..............................................   4.04
Denver, St. Barnabas’ .............   11.17 17,71
Denver, St. Jam es’ ............................................. . . . .  -40
Denver, St. Luke’s ........................................    11.45
Denver, St. Mark’s ............................................  13.30 28.00
Denver, St. P eters’ ............................................  . . . .  2.45
Denver, St. Stephens’ ............ T .......................  5.15 6.40
Denver, St. Thomas’ ........................................  . . . .  4.25
Fort Collins, St. Luke’s ........................................  10.12 8.49
Fort Morgan, St. Paul’s . . . ..............................  5.00 5.44
Garo, St. Alban’s ................................................  . . . .  2.00
Georgetown, Grace ............................................  . . . .  1-00
Golden, C a lv a ry ........ .................    .60 . . . .
Idaho Springs, Calvary......................................    2.60
Littleton, St. P aul’s .......... .................................. 2.25 . . . .
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A N N U A L  R E P O R T 13

Longmont, St. Stephen’s .......... ............... . . . . $ $ 1.65
Manitou, St. Andrew’s .............................. 4.25 4.00
Pueblo, Holy T rin ity ............................ i .. 6.50
Trinidad, T rinity  ...................................... 5.05 4.36
W est Plum Creek, St. Philip’s ................ 9.53 11.30
Babies’ Branch .................................. ; . . . 3.20

Total .............................................. ...... $ 203.45 $298.13
Balance on hand June, 1910........................ 970.67
Triennial offering presented a t Cincinnati, October, 1910.. . . 1,174.12
Amount in bank toward 1913, triennial offering. 298.13
L etters and cards received.................... ............  68
Letters w ritten ........................................ ............  93
Notifications and acknowledgments s e n t . . . . ............  77
Addresses made ......................................... ............  14

One hundred and thirty-five boxes and 335 leaflets have been
sent to Parish Treasurers.

Respectfully submitted,
MARION LE NEVE FOSTER,

United Offering Treasurer.

REPORT OF T H E  TREASU RER OF GENERAL MISSIONS, 
FROM JUNE 1, 1910, TO MAY 15, 1911.

Received on the Apportionment for the year ending August
31, 1911:
Alamosa—St. Thomas’ Church ........................ .. $ 1.00
Colorado Springs—St. Stephen’s .............. ................ 20.00
Denver—All Saints’ Church ...................................... $ 6.00

“ St. Barnabas’ ................................................  10.00
“ St. John’s Cathedral ...................................  25.00
“ St. Luke’s ...................................................   5.00
“ St. M ark’s .......................................................   25.00
“ St. P aul’s ...................... . " . . . . . .................... 3.00

Salida—Ascension Church .........................................  3.00
Sedalia (W est Plum Creek) St. Philip’s ................  9.37

------------ $107.37
Amount to be raised by August 31, 1911, to m eet

the Apportionment of $200.00 in full ............  $ 92.63
Respectfully submitted,

NELLIE W. D. ELLIS,
T reasurer of General Missions.
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14 W O M A N ’ S A U X I L I A R Y .

REPORT OF M ISSIO NARY W ORK IN W O LFE H A LL FOR T H E  
YEAR ENDING  JUNE 1, 1911.

Enrollm ent of students during the year:
Boarding p u p ils .............................. i .......................................... .. 60
Day pupils .............................................................................................  43
Domestic pupils ...................................................................................  14

Total .................................................................................................. 117

During the. year there were fifteen students baptized and 
six were confirmed with th a t class a t the Chapter House of the 
Cathedral, and one student with the class a t the Church of the 
Ascension.

S tudents’ gift for box sent to Indian School a t W hite
Rocks, U tah .............................................................................$ 2.40

Pledge for missionary work in Colorado ..........................  25.00
For Wolfe Hall room in St. Luke’s Hospital ................  30.00
Lenten offering for organ in Chapel .................. .................. 23.67
Gifts from students for organ in Chapel ..............................  36.02
Gifts from Miss Griswold for organ in C h a p e l....................  10.00
Picture books sen t to m issionary in Alaska valued a t . . . .  2.00

Total ........................................................................................$129.09
Respectfully submitted,

MARGARET KERR.

REPORT OF CHURCH PERIO DICAL CLUB, MAY 13, 1911.

St. John’s Cathedral—Denver, 9 periodicals.
St. M ark’s—Denver, 8 periodicals.
St. Barnabas’—Denver, 16 periodicals.
T rinity  Memorial—Denver, 2 periodicals.
All Saints’—Denver, 11 periodicals.
Two hundred and eighty-two odd magazines and papers, six pack­

ages, $1.80 postage.
Epiphany—Denver, 1 periodical.
St. Stephen’s—Denver, 7 periodicals.

*St. Stephen’s—Colorado Springs, 32 periodicals; 100 books. 
Holy T rinity—Pueblo, magazines, not numbered.
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Ascension Memorial—Denver, 25 periodicals, 450 odd magazines 
and papers.

St. Augustine’s—Creede, 3 periodicals.
Christ Church—Castle Rock, 4 periodicals.
St. P aul’s—Littleton, 2 periodicals.

Money received ................................................ $6.50
Money expended ................................................  6.24

On h a n d .........................................................$ .26
Respectfully submitted,

ETTA PRATT SCHOFIELD,
Correspondent C. P. C.

A N N U A L REPORT OF A LTAR DE P A R TM E N T OF W OMAN'S  
A U X IL IA R Y  FROM JUNE 1, 1910, TO MAY 21, 1911.

There have been fifty notices, postal cards and letters sent 
out during the year, and the following have responded with their 
annual dues:

St. Stephen’s, Colorado Springs.................................................. $ 1.00
Grace Church, Colorado S prings..................................................  1.00
Grace Church, Buena V ista .......................... , ............. .................. 1.00
St. Luke’s, Ft. Collins....................................................................... 1.00
St. S tephen’s, Longm ont..............................................    1.00
Christ Church, Canon C ity . ........................................................... 1.00
Grace Church, Georgetown................  1.00
St. Paul’s, L ittle ton ..............................................   1.00

Denver.

Cathedral A ltar Guild.................................................... .................$ 1.00
Cathedral W oman’s A uxiliary................................................  1.00
St. M ark’s A ltar Guild................................................  1.00
St. Mark’s W oman’s Auxiliary....................................................... 1.00
St. Barnabas’ ......................................................        1.00
Trinity Memorial ............................................................................. 1.00
Church of the R edeem er................................................................. 1.00
All Saints’ ...........................................................................................  1.00
Emanuel .........................................................................................  1.00
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Financial Statement.
Cash on hand June 1, 1910..............................................................$44.45
Received to May 21, 1911.......... .’.................................................... 16.00

Total ..................  .$60.45
Disbursem ents—

Bible for Grace Church, Buena V ista ........................  $12.00
Stationery and p o s ta l s . . . . ............................................................. 1.00

$13.00
Balance on h an d ......................................................................... $47.45

Respectfully submitted,
MRS. E. C. DEWEY,

Treas. A ltar Dept. W oman’s Aux., Diocese of Colorado.

G IRLS’ F R IE N D L Y  SO CIETY IN AM ERICA.

DIOCESAN MISSIONS ASSOCIATES’ REPORT FOR YEAR  
ENDING  MAY 1, 1911.

Boxes Sent— Diocese of Colorado.
Home for D estitute Children, Laramie, Wyo.
Rosebud, North Dakota.
Edgewater.
W. Colorado.
Donations of Money—

Offering L ittle Chapel Among the Hills, Bishop Spalding,
Diocese Mission ........................ .................................................$ 16.20

Offering Annual Service, G. P. S., St. Stephen’s, Nov. 20,
Vernal, U tah ............................................. ..................................$ 63.50

Branches—Scholarship Igorote girl, Boutoc............................  60.00
Branches—W ork in U tah ............................................................. 5.00
Branches—W ork in W. Colorado..............................................  2.50

$147.20
Value of b o x es ....................................... ......................................... 87.24

$234.44
Lectures, 2. Countries: Japan; United States (Indians).
At the beginning of Lent a United Meeting of all Denver 

Branches was held in the Crypt of St. M ark’s Church, in an en­
deavor to bring about concerted action for Lenten Missionary
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work and study. Various plans were discussed and formulated, 
and members were assigned subjects for papers, such as:

“W hat the G. F. S. A. Did for Missions Last Year.”
“W hat the Colorado G. F. S. Did for Missions Last Year.” 
“W hat the Colorado G. F. S. Will Do for Missions This Year.” 
After Easter, another United Meeting was' held, and it was 

found th a t much practical good had been accomplished by the 
united effort of all Branches. Papers—instructive and in terest­
ing—had been prepared and read, and a surprisingly large num ­
ber of articles of clothing made by busy fingers or provided by 
generous hearts for M issionary boxes. The plan had proved 
such a success th a t it may well be tried another year.

(MRS.) C. A. FOSTER, 
Diocesan Missions’ Associate.

REPORT OF T H E  JUNIOR'S A U X IL IA R Y  W ORK.

St. John’s Cathedral, Denver—
Dec. 10, 1910—To Mrs. Radford, Fairplay, Colo., Christm as 

box, value $15. For Foreign Missions, St. M ary’s Orphanage, 
Shanghai, China, money, May 15.

May 10, 1911—To Archdeacon W entworth, W inchester, Ky., 
box of clothing, value $10. Sent through Secretary, Mrs. Alfred 
B. Bell, $5.

Dec. 10, 1910—To Miss Lucy Carter, W hite Rocks, Utah, 
Christmas box for Indian School, value $50. For Domestic Mis­
sions, St. John’s-in-the-Wilderness, Allakaket, Alaska, money.

Dec. 12, 1910.—To Mrs. A. Kelly, St. David’s Mission, Divide, 
Colo., Christmas box, value $15. Sent through Secretary, Mrs. 
Alfred B. Bell, $5. Total, $90.00.

St. Stephen’s, Denver—
May, 1911—To Bishop Johnson, for Indian School, St. M ary’s, 

Rosebud Reservation, South Dakota, box, value $5. Reported 
sent through W oman’s Auxiliary for Wuhu Mission, China, May 
1, $10.00. General Missions, sent to Secretary, Mrs. Bell, May 
10, $4. Diocesan Mission for June Auxiliary room in St. Luke’s 
Hospital, May 10, $1.00. Total, $20.00.

Trinity Church, Greeley—
To St. Mary’s-in-the-Mountains, Sewanee, Tenn., box, value 

$5.00.
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St. Luke’s, M ontclair—
Reported sent to-Missionary, Dec. 20, $5. Sent to Secretary, 

Mrs. Bell, for General Missions, May 12, $4.00. Total $9.00.
St. Barnabas’, Denver—

December, 1910—To Mrs. Ed. Passmore, for Mission a t Slagle, 
N. C., box, value $4.62. Reported sent to Mr. Geo. G. King, Treas­
urer, apportionm ent General Missions, Jan. 17, 1911, $9.40. Total, 
$14.02.
Epiphany, Denver—

General Missions, May 13, $5.
All Saints’, Denver—

General Missions, May 9, $3.25.
Christ Church, Canon City—•

Alaskan Missions, sent to Secretary, Mrs. Bell, May 10, 
$14.50. Diocesan for June Auxiliary hospital room, St. Luke’s, 
$2.00. Total, $16.50..
St. M ark’s, Denver—

Dec. 20, 1910—To Cathedral Home for Dependent Children, 
Laramie, Wyoming, box, value $10. Reported sent through Girl’s 
Friendly Society to Igorote girl a t Boutoc, Philippine Islands, 
April, 1911, $5.

April 25—Help in box to Utah, $1.
April 20—Rosebud Agency, South Dakota, $20.00. Total $36.00.

St. Stephen’s, Colorado Springs—
Dec. 13, 1910—To St. Michael’s Sunday School, Tucumcari, 

N. M., box, value $15. Report sent to Mr. J. M. Koehler, for 
work among the deaf mutes, December, 1910, $5.

Dec. 27, 1910—To New Castle, Colorado (Diocesan Mission), 
box, value $25. Reported sent to Bishop Brent, May, 1911, $25.

Dec. 27, 1910—To Cimarron, Colorado (Diocesan Mission), 
box, value $10. Reported sent to Seaside Home, Florence, Italy, 
May, 1911, $15.

May, 1911—>To Manilla, Philippine Islands, box, value $58. 
Reported sen t to Mr, Geo. G. King, Treasurer, for General Mis­
sions, April, 1911, $50.43. Total, $200.43.

Total for boxes, $243.62. Total of money, $168.50, making 
the sum to tal $412.20.

This report of the Junior Auxiliary work for the year ending 
June 17, 1911, is respectfully submitted.

GRACE D. T. BELL, Secretary.
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REPORT OF BABIES’ BRANCH OF W O M A N ’S A U X IL IA R Y  
FOR YEAR ENDING MAY 1, 1911.

Money 
Members, collected.

St. John’s C athedral............................................ • •••• $11.55
St. B arnabas’, D enver....................................................  11 5.00
St. M ark’s, D enver......................................................   16 8.70
All Saints’, D enver.......................................................... 2 2.00
St. Philip’s, Sedalia............ ...........   8 3.55
Trinity, G re e le y .............................................................. 6 3.00
St. Paul’s, F ort M organ................................................  3 .80
Holy Trinity, P ueblo........ .............................................. 1 1-16
Memorial Circle .............................. ......... .......................... 3.00

Total .............................. .................................... 64 $38.70

Disbursements.

Diocesan Missions .............................................................................$17.00
General Missions ............................................................ • • ............ 10.00
Angelica Church H art Day School, H ankow ............................  1-50
L ittle H elpers’ Day School, Shanghai........................................  1-50
Gaylord H art Mitchell K indergarten, Akita, Ja p a n ................  1.50
Little H elpers’ Cottage, Raleigh, N. C....................................... 1-00
Missionary Font ..............   1.00
Indian work, W hite Rock, U tah ................................ .................; 2.00
United Offering ................................................................ . . . . ' ..........3.20

Total .................................. ..................................................$38.70

Received from Em anuel................................................................... 3.00

I t is to be regretted th a t the following Churches, in which 
there are P arish  branches, have not responded to the notices 
sent: . St. Stephen’s, St. P eter’s, Church of the Redeemer, Den­
ver; St. Luke’s, Montclair; St. Andrew’s, Manitou; Trinity, T rin­
idad.

If all had reported, the total would have been much larger 
than  usual.

Respectfully submitted,

MABEL U. OAKES, 
Diocesan Secretary.
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Constitution

ARTICLE 1. NAME.
This Association shall be called the Colorado Branch of the 

W oman’s Auxiliary to the Board of Missions.

ARTICLE 2. OBJECT.
The object of this Association shall be to aid and supplement 

the work of the Board of Missions by awakening Missionary zeal 
among the Churchwomen of the Diocese, diffusing missionary 
intelligence, raising money for missionary objects, encouraging 
the formation of Parochial Branches throughout the Diocese, 
and by daily prayer for Missions.

ARTICLE 3. MEMBERSHIP.
All baptized women and children of the Diocese are con­

sidered members of this Association. Members of the Junior 
Branches may be boys or girls. All infants up to the age of 
seven years may be enrolled in the Babies’ Branch.

ARTICLE 4. OFFICERS.
The officers of this Association shall be a President, five or 

more Vice Presidents, Recording Secretary, Corresponding Sec­
retary, T reasurer, A ssistant Treasurer, who shall also be T reas­
urer for General Missions; T reasurer of the United Offering, 
Director of the Junior Auxiliary, Director of the Babies’ Branch, 
Director of the A ltar Departm ent and Missionary Associate.

Vacancies shall be filled by the Board of Managers.

ARTICLE 5. ELECTIONS AND APPOINTMENTS.
The President, the Vice-President, the Recording Secretary, 

the Corresponding Secretary, the T reasurer and the A ssistant 
T reasurer shall be elected by the body a t the Annual Meeting. 
The Treasurers of the United Offering, the Director of the Junior 
Auxiliary, the Director of the Babies’ Branch, the Director of 
the A ltar Departm ent and the Missionary Associate shall be ap­
pointed by the President.

ARTICLE 6. BOARD OF MANAGERS.
The Officers of the Auxiliary with two delegates from each 

Parish and Mission in the Diocese shall constitute the Board of 
Managers, seven members to form a quorum.

The Delegates shall be appointed by the P resident of the 
Parish Auxiliary or the Rector.
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W here no Branch of the Auxiliary has yet been organized, 
the President of the Women’s Guild may with the Rector select 
the Delegates.

ARTICLE 7. ALTAR DEPARTMENT.
The object of the A ltar D epartm ent is to  assist in supplying 

chancel furnishings to Churches and Missions in need of such 
articles. To creat a fund for this purpose, every A ltar Guild in 
the Diocese is asked to contribute one dollar yearly.

ARTICLE' 8. AUDITING COMMITTEE.
An Auditing Committee of two persons to be appointed by 

the President shall examine the accounts and vouchers of the 
Diocesan T reasurers and report the resu lt a t the annual meeting.

ARTICLE 9. MEETINGS.
During Council W eek the regular, annual meeting with elec­

tion of officers shall be held, preferably a t the same place as the 
Council. There shall be eight regular meetings between the 
months of September and June. Special meetings may be called 
a t any tim e by the President, and a t these meetings only such 
business shall be transacted  as is specified in the call.

ARTICLE 10. DUTIES OF OFFICERS.
The President shall preside at the Annual Meeting, a t all 

regular and special meetings, and a t the meeting of the Board 
of Managers.

The Vice-Presidents shall assist the P resident in carrying 
out the purposes of the Association, one of them  presiding at 
any meeting in her absence or a t her request.

The Recording Secretary shall keep the minutes of all meet 
ings and prepare an annual report.

The Corresponding Secretary shall, a t the direction of the 
President, send out all notices of meetings and shall conduct the 
correspondence of the Association, particularly with the dele­
gates and with the General Secretary of the Auxiliary in New 
York.

The T reasurer shall collect all assessm ents, receive pledges 
and contributions, take charge of the offerings a t Auxiliary Meet­
ings, and at the direction of the Board of Managers pay out all 
moneys, keeping account of same, and presenting a report at 
monthly and annual meetings.

The A ssistant T reasurer shall assist the T reasurer a t any 
time, but shall especially undertake the raising of money for 
General Missions.

The T reasurer of the United Thank Offering shall receive 
and forward to the General T reasurer of th a t fund all United 
Offering moneys and shall work for increased contributions.

The Director of the Junior Auxiliary shall endeavor to have 
Junior Auxiliary Branches formed in all Parishes and Missions,
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and shall make an annual report of all work done by these 
Branches.

The Director of the Babies’ Branch shall promote system atic 
giving to  Missions among little children, and make a  report of 
her collections a t the annual meeting.

The Secretary of the A ltar Departm ent shall collect the 
yearly dues from Altar Guilds, take charge of all contributions of 
altar furnishings, and a t  th e  direction of the Auxiliary, respond 
to all requests.

The Missionary Associate shall assist the President in organ­
izing Auxiliary Branches throughout the Diocese.

The Delegates shall do all in their power to increase the 
in terest in Missionary work in their respective Parishes, shall 
endeavor to add to  the active membership of the Association, 
circulate the collects and leaflets of the W oman’s Auxiliary, see 
th a t all moneys collected are forwarded to the several treasurers, 
and when possible attend the meetings of the Board of Managers 
and the Annual Meeting of the Association.

At the Annual Meeting, parish and personal pledges shall 
be made to enable the Auxiliary to meet its obligations for Dio­
cesan and General Missions.

Each Parish and Mission in the Diocese shall be asked to 
contribute annually towards the current expenses of the Aux­
iliary a sum apportioned in accordance with the number of its 
communicants, those having one hundred communicants or less, 
to pay one dollar, those having over one hundred and less than 
three hundred, two dollars, all over th ree hundred and less than 
five hundred, th ree dollars, and those having over five hundred, 
four dollars.

This Constitution may, with the approval of the Bishop, be 
amended by a  two-thirds vote of the  members p resen t a t the 
Annual Meeting, a t least one m onth’s notice of the proposed 
am endment having been given to each Parish and Mission in the 
Diocese.

ARTICLE 11. DUTIES OF DELEGATES.

ARTICLE 12. PLEDGES.

ARTICLE 13. ASSESSMENTS.

ARTICLE 14. AMENDMENTS.

ORDER OF BUSINESS.

Call to Order by President. 
Reading of the Minutes. 
Reports of Officers.
Report's of Committees.

Unfinished Business. 
New Business. 
Program.
Roll Call.
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Impress upon the women of your Parish th a t they may be­
come, by virtue of their baptism, members of the Auxiliary. Urge 
them  to recognize this claim by working along the appointed lines, 
and by giving such dues as your Parish Branch may settle upon.

Every Branch is  expected to give to the United Offering, Dio­
cesan and General Missions, and report to Diocesan T reas­
urer, and to do its share of the work as planned by Diocesan 
Officers.

A fter this, develop any Diocesan or general work th a t has 
the "approval of your Rector, after consulting w ith Diocesan 
Officers.

The “ United Offering” is the Thank-offering presented a t 
every Triennial service of the W oman’s Auxiliary. It will be 
given for W oman’s W ork in the Domestic and Foreign Fields. 
Every woman is given an opportunity to  share in the great 
Thank-offering. The birthday plan for raising the United Offering 
has been adopted successfully in many Diocesan Branches.

Take “The Colorado Churchman” and read to your Branch 
the W oman’s Auxiliary page. Keep ready for reference a Church 
Almanac with Clergy list, the last report of your Diocesan 
Branch, Miss Em ery’s last report and the Spirit of Missions; 
and keep in supply copies of the Auxiliary prayers, leaflets from 
the Church Missions House, mite chests for th e  United Offer­
ing, and leaflets for the Junior Auxiliary work.

W hen a  project is laid before your Branch, do not fail to 
report its action, after due deliberation.

W hen preparing a Missionary Box, w rite to Diocesan Corre­
sponding Secretary for name of recipient and information con­
cerning his needs. Report to her when box is sent.

Remit by express, P. O. order, bank drafts or checks; never 
by bank notes.

Report changes of address, or tem porary absence, and do not 
fail to notify the Corresponding Secretary when changes occur 
in your lis t of officers. Apply to  the Secretaries of the various 
departm ents for further information.

The Annual Meeting is held on the Tuesday preceding the 
Annual Council held the first week in June.
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